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g R() CA /—7 A M DY NARROW-GAUGE DOWN THE M.1

On the norning of Saturuay 21st Au~ust a 2-ft gauvge Dagnall loconotive could
have been seen travelling down the M.1 to LOnﬂon fron Leicestershire at up to 50 nph!
This does not herald the arrival of a narrow-gauge nain line in Great Dritain, dbut
was, of course, the noving of our loconotive VETER, an 0-4=~0ST of 1917 from the Cliffe
Hill Granite Co.Ltd (see "News" 36, p.3) to our site at Dgockhan, where it is proposed
to meke this the first engine in stean resgularly at the Museun,

The actual loading had taken place the previous evening and had been no easy
task although the engine weighs only 5% tons., At 16,00, PETER had been towed fron
the lorry garage where it had reposcd for soie years, after the connecting rods and
other parts of the motiion had been removed to nake the engine roll nare easily, and .
to save damage to cylinders and valves, which, althoupn in excellent condition, had be-
cone sonewhat rusty during years of disusees The Bonpany's breakdown lorry, a nassive
Anerican vehicle, backed up to ,BTER, but the construction of the vehicle prevented it
from lifting. the engine nore than aboult a foot off the ground, and even this Tifited
the front wheels of the lorry !

The jib was brought in a little and this tine the ldrry was able to nove
without the frofit wheels lifting, but it was judged unsafe to drive up a slope to a
derrick where a fult 1ift could bemade., It was therefore deeided to carry the loco
swinging from the back of the lorry about a nile dowm the road into the bottow of the
nain pit where another derrick could be used, This was acconlished with our lorry
tralling behind but a 45-ninute want was then necessary until the derrick was free for
our use.,

TETER was soon swinging high above our lorry and was then lowered on to its deck,
but proved to be about 3 inches too long for the tailboard to be brought up, so only
one side could be secmred. The lorry deck was steel and so no chocks could be laid
dowm, the loco brakes could not be applied as the brake column is nissing, and the
fixing chain passing round the chassis of both.vehicles was able to slide several inchs,

So we watched the lorry start up the steep slope with considerable nisgivings.
These feelings were justified when IPETER suddenly noved back and the tailboard lurched
~larningly, but the top of the slope was suecessfully reached, and the lorry returned
to the shed to pick up the saddle tank and other parts, and then to go back to Leicester
for the night,

On: returning at 7,00 the next day, I was disheartencd to see that the centre
buffer of the loco was protruding through the front board of the lorry deck, though this
did nmean we could now secure the taiiboard properly! Ve started off, and the thunp on
the back of the cab now and againrestrained Dill Suffolk, the driver, from braking too
sharply! With about 9 inches of unavoidable free novenent, PEIIR rolled back and forth

disconcertingly.
The M.l was safely reachcd, however, and the journey was easy until London was

_rroamhod, whoro hoavy traffioc malc o sudden stop nore likely. Afber several "noar niss o

Dorking was passed and the lane into the museun cane into view. ACter SCALDWELL we think
we know the linits of the 1ﬁnc, and the lassage of an ordinary lorry prescnts no diffic-
ulty even.when it is carryins a loconotive, and so by 14.30 PETER - reached his (her?)
new hone and was recady to be unloaded. (~John Tormsend.)
Maseun Sem: J.Townscnd, 52 Bardon Road, Coplvillc, Leics,

If your "News" has pages nissing or blank, a nistake which happer

occasionally, dontt write to the Bditor; his responsil:ility ceases

with the typing. Write to the Menbership Secretary, who nornmally

kceps the stock of spare copies (1ntended principally for distri-

bution %o new _ebbers),
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:iroduction of a nwiber of ests of slidcs of narrow-geuge interest has started,
SLIDES:in aid of Drockhan nuseun funds, and already a_nunber of the first set have
thbeen sold to nenbers and at exhibitions. The slides are of high standagd, and
ithey coiie in sets of four in a ttransparent protective wallet, each with primt-
‘ed details. 6/~ per set.

Order fron: Adrian Skelton dal,, Clarcmont Rd.,Redhill, Syrre
enclosing a chegue or P.O."ﬁyﬁ":! payable to "Trockhan luseun %ﬁnd"

Leek & Monifold Valley Lt Rly:; photos taken 1908 by the N.S.R. of trainson b
various sections of the-line.(Piea ¢ note sone of thesc were sold as postcards
by the T.R,Socliety a few years ago ;

Y et 1 (slidegyNos THA,S,3, & 4/s) Set 2 (slides nos IM/5,6,7 & 8/s)
Heisler 0-4-4-0T geared engines in New Zealand: Supbrb views of Heislers at
WOrk on the DUush trainay s ol W.Tl.0gilvie & Gos., Gladstone, and the New Forest
Sawrrilling Co., Ngahere. Photos taken in 1956 and 1963, . A

Set 1 (slides Nos NZ/1,2,3, & 28/s). . s
LOTHER
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MATID MARIAN. Dlans are being nade to preserve the Hunslet O-4-0ST MAID MARIAN (822/1903)
from Dinorwic quarry. The loco is in good condition, but quite a considerable sun 2
will have to be raised for purchase and transport. It is hoped to make it available
eventually to a suitable operating nuseun or railway. Bekails are available from the
Hon. Secretary of the Maid Marian loconmotive fund, John I'irth, 3 Havenbrook Grove,
Holcorbe Drook, Buryy Lands. Please enclose a stamped adiressed envelope.

Richard Morris, our Hon, Records Officer writes to point out an crror in "News" no.37,
page 3: Kis Barclay loco is 1903 not 1908,

J.R.Burdett, Esq., c¢/o F.Doswell, Newmarket, Louthy Lincs, has purchased 0-4-0ST ELIN
fron Penr h yn, and, being an INER enthusiast, has restored her not to original
condition but to L.N.E.R. lined green, with an A.4 whistle ! The boiler is not original
but this gentlenman knows his stuff and has replaced and built up all nissing parts in his
own workshop. He has also sot new works plates (705 of 1898) cast, but unfortunately
they were done before it was realised that Hunslet altered the style of their works
plates and so ELIN has plates aff the noft .recent style instead of recessed lettering.
The loco is destined for the Lincs Coast Light Railway in due course - at the ionent

it is kept in a greenhbuse ! s (R.Momwis)

J.L.Butler, of Grove Heath, Ripley, Surrey, (a NGRS mémber) has acquired COVERTCOAT,
(1E 679798) fron Dinvowic.

C.F.Stirland, 36 Trough Lane, Watnall, Notts, has purchased NANCY,(Avonside 1547/08)
0-6-0T, fron Staveley Mincrads Ltd., Bastwell, Leics (3ft gauge). As far as can be seecn,
nothing has becn dene to it yet, and the loco stands unprotected fron the lenents on a
short section of track. Nanc and works plates have been renoved for safe keeping

R.Hilton, ¢/0 S,A.Burgess, Agricultural Fngrs., Haddenhan, nr Ely,Cambridgeshits,

purchascd Dagnall 1889/11 in 1961, It forncrly worked at B.RYs Deeston Sleeper Creosot-

ing Depot, Notts, and now appears in near-dcrelict condition, but it is undcrstood that

it is to be “corbined" with the sane owncr's KIDDROOKE (Dagnall 2043/17) which stood

for sone years at Minffordd yard, F.R., to nake one loco, the notion being unserviceable

on onec and the boiler on the other. The ex-Besstom loco is 3ft gaugez KIDBROOK? 27t gauge.
-R.Morris

MUSEUM OF DRITISH TRANSPORT, Triangle Place, Claphan, London.

Richard Morris draw attention to various itens of narrow-gaugce interest. Beyer Peacock

18-in gauge 0-4-0ST (2825/87) WREN fron Horwich loco works is just . inmkide the glass

doors, attached to a tender, The L.& NJW.Re. 0-4-0ST PET of 1865 (Crowe works) is &

stored pending ronovation. Apart fron these, the nost signifiaant nsrrow.gauge exhibit

is a Leek & Manifold hcadlamp, and an alnnst—caonpete set of Lynton & Darmstaple naneplates.
~-~~The neoxt Special Sunday opening will be 1st May 1966 ——e-- - (~R.Morris)

»
J.Duckler, Druntcliffe, nr Leeds, tock delivery of the Hunslet 0-4-OST ALAN GEORGE (606/94
fron Penrhym, at his hone on 17th August. He has laid sone 40yards of line salvaged fron
a local brick works. It is hoped to have the loco under cover ina shed, now being built,
before the worst of the winter weather. (-1, Swift)

Dowty Railway Preservation Society have obtained O-4 -OST CGEORGE D (Hunslet 680/08) fram
Dinppwic Quarries to join their larger exhibits at Ashchurch. (=M. Swift)

THE TRANSPORT TRUST is trying to conduct a census of preserved vchicles; before it ean
 function properly, it is nccessary to know exactly what is preserved, how ruch dupliecation
there is, and so on, Could ncrbers who have preserved vchicles (including locos!) please
co-opcrate ? Census forns can be obtained from Mr J,T.Webb, 80 Dasingbourne Road, Fleet,
Hants (s.a.c.please!) Sccretary of the Stecring Connittec; however, Nike Swift has a few

spare copies of the forn, so nenbers could write to hin (s.a.el).
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DALMUNZIE BOTEL RATLVAY Gauge 2ft 6in .

Of the two Sizplex locos on this stecply~graded privatce line (which clirbs 500ft
in its two niles, and includcs one"switchback"), GEENLOCHSIE (2086) has been disuant-
led to provide spares for DALMUNZIE (2014).

FESTINIOC RATILUAY Gauge 1% ll%in

&

DLANCHE ¢ntered regular scrvice on 17th Aupgust, after a trial run on 10th August.
She is easily distinguishable frou LINDA by her tender cab, providing nuch-nceded pro-
tection for the crew whenmnning tender-farst.

The Arny, in the shape of units from 16 Railway Reginent, Longnoor, took over the
FR for threc wecks fron 17th Septenbery camnping ncar Hinffordd station, they not only
assisted with train operation, and traffic control, but carried out a nunber of engin-
eéring works, major and ninor, bhoth at Doston Lodge and out on the line, In particular,
they relaid a considerable length between Tanybwlch and Dduallt. Ancther job was laying
new sidings in Glan-y-mdr yard. Not only did "Operation Shish Kebab" help the FR, but
it gave the arny units useful experience in operating a conpletely strange railwny.

Dy 5th Septenber, the volunteer “"Civil Engincering Group® had completed 380f%
of the fornation on the deviation, i.e. a good deal of the spiral ot DAuallt, There
have been sone ninor changes in the plans; gradicnts will be slightly steeper (ruling
gradient 1 in 75 instcad of 1 in 80) and the sunnit three feet higher, this reducing
earthworlts., AD altcrnative reoute paralleling Llyn Ystradau dan instead of crossing it
is being considerced. In ordcr to avoid delay in getting on with the deviation, this
section is to be the subject of a separate light railway%“a%plication for the section
fron Déduallt to Drockes! Quarry hes now becn made.

The last train of the daily running scason (there were trains on two later
Wednesdays), Sunday, 3rd October, was hauled by LINDA, and eonsisted of coaches 12
(the "old"buffet), 14 (Snapper bar), 24 (new saloon), end 100 (new observation) - an
all=corridor train which is now virtually standard at the slacker tives.

About 2 third of the Penrhyn rail is now in Minffordd yard. The FR have taken
over the DR zoods shed (vacated by its previous tenants), andrew track has now been
laid into it. This building is very useful for such work =2as drilling chairs, sawing
sleepers, ctc., which can now be carried on confortably undir cover, when outdoor
work is stopped by bad weather. Incidemtally, Minfford® D.R. station becane an unstdfed
halt on 11th October 1964, when the stationnaster retired, but D.R. tickets are sold
fron the F.R. booking-office when the latter is open, The clcctric train staff between
Minffordd and Tan-y-bwlch was restored to regular usc on 4th August, replecing the
staff-and-ticket rniethod in use since re-opcning.

Mr A.G.W.Garrawaey, General lianager, wes narried on 23rd October, and this wa
obviously the occasion for several special trains. On the 22nd there was a special for
the staff, on the 23rd for the wedding party, and on the 24th, to Ddual 1t, for the
Directors. Full use was nadc of the buffet facilities !

(P Mngakime, -1 C.lackhan,, & Editor)

K

GROUDLE GLEN RAILVAY, Igle of Man Gauge 2ft

A Groudle Gdign Railway Preservation Society has bean propossd. It is planned to
retube POLAR DEAR, overhoul anl repaint the passenger stock, and oprate the line when
an agreecneént is finaliscd with Messrs Groudle Ltd. Although the company have agreed
to the forration of the Society, they do not wish to bear any responsibility or costs
related to re-opening the line, but appear willing to allow operctil by a Society in
return for a percentage of rcceipts. lemberiip fee is 50/- per annui (Juniers 15/-);
details from H.L.Joncs, 64 Ullswater St., Everton, Liverpool 5, (=M. Swift).

ISLE OF MAN RATTWAY Gauge S£t

A new halt at Dallavoley, between Dallaugh and Sulby Glen, serving the new Curragh
Will Life Park, was opened on Monlay 19th July.

Merber M.J.Messenger has sent sone observations on opsration in the last weck of
July: locos 5, 8, 10, 11, and 12 werc working the traffic, and 13 was working as station
pilot. No.15, as usual, was in thc onginc shed; all other locos werc stored in the
carriage shed. No.8 has a weak boiler or firebox, so the future is gloony, for no.l3
is in a very poor state., Loco 10, 11, and 12 were working the Port Trin line, and
the railcars nost of the Pecl trains; 8 was working the renaining Peel traims, and 5
wes struggling with the Rausey line, on which traffic was very heavy - passenger stand-
ing nost days, and two or threc of the saloons brousht into use. Trains were invariably
late, the 16.00 frou R nsey being usually 40 rdnutes late at Douglas. On the 27th,
the 1025 Douglas-BHnsey arrivel ot St.John's doublc headed by nos 8 and 5, the foemer
taking through coaches to Pecl instead of the alrcady waiting railcars. On thc 28th,
no.8 banked the 10.00 *exrDeousdas,rcturncd to pilot the 10,25,

On 15th July, for the Vikin: festival, an extra trein was run to Peed 7,
leaving Douglas at 18.30 and returnin: fron Pecl at 21.20.
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The Kirk Brad’an trains on 25th July were worked by loco 11 and the railears. No.1l-
ROk EReEE It brain ot 10,10, consisting of coaches F.35, 52, 31, 29, 30, 16, 75, ancuis
The engine returned light and left agnin ot 10.45 with F.25, 12, 71, 65, 23, 47, 45, & 49,
The railcars followed shortly aofter. leanwhile, 11 had taken the sccond train on to Union
Mills, run round, and brought all 16 coaches back tco Kirk Draddan. After the service, the
railcars left first followed by the loco and cisht coaches; the loco then rcturned for the
remaining eight, and finally the railcars ran to Droaddan again for the station staff, s

The Manx Government have appointed o speclal commission, under the chairnanship of
Mr H.H.Radeliffe, M.L,C., to investisate transport in the . Fsgland.
: The winter service, operative from 13th Septenmber, is muchas last year. Trains
leave Douglas for Port Erin at 1.00 and 14,15 (arr. 10.50 and 15.05), an? rcturn fron Port
Erin ot 11.10 and 15.25 (arr.Douglas 12.00 and 16,15). A train lcaves Douglag fon Regl. aifees
12.20 (arr. 12.55) and returns at 13.10 (arr Douglas 13.45). St.Hon's to Rpnsey is, of .
course, closed for the winter, and so is Port Soderick station on the Port Erin line.
Afart fron the 13.10 fron Pecl (and on Saturdays the 12.20 to Pecl) the trains opincide

L

with-obvious gaps in the parallel bus services, S
The 17325 Douglas~iort Erin, and 17,30 Port Erin-D uglas, advertised as running
until 21st Ausust, were continucd for another weck, and gt the cend of that week the =

Runabout tickets were reduced fron 15/~ to 10/-, writes iMr J.Norbury.

The Company is sclling a nwiber of Foxdale branch tickets, nostly Manx Northern
issues. Delihils arc rather too complicated to give here; o leaflet is obtainable fron
the conpany (3d s.a.c. please!) or fron Mr G. Crellin, Station Haster, St.John's, who
is hanlling the salcs.

RAVENGLASS & ESKDALE RATILIAY Gaupe It Fin.

The conpany has purchased the thrce'saloon®coachcs and the Ruston diesel locos
fron the 18-inch gauge New Drichton niniaturce rallway, which has ceasced cperstion. They
arrived at Ravengloss on October 8th. The coaches were bullt about 1937 for the Jaywick
roilway near Clacton; they are'genernlly similar to the immediately pre-war coaches of
the R.H. &.,D.,R. They will doubtless prove very useful in wet weather and for the winter
service. (Could someone supply the works numbers of the locos ?2Fd) The R & E. carried
112,000 passengers this year; 11,000 up on last year's record. (D.Kilnery M.Swift)

TALYLLYN RAILVAY (Some Late News fron TR ot foot of p.6) Gauze 2t 3in

When the operating season ended on 2nd October the railway had carried 97,036 pass-
enrers = an easy record. During the last week of the season, - and for a week or so before,
except for the busy A.C.M.day - trains normally consisted of the Corris coach, a Glyn
Valley @oach, the new no.18 bosie coach, and the original Talyllyn vem, ond most trains
were worked by no.4 EDWARD THOMAS.

Traffic on the winter train in 1964/5 was much less than in 1963/4; with traffic
down to only onec or two passengers instend of twelve or so, it was reluctantly decided
that the winter service could not be continued this winter.

The new booking=office at Wharf was never actually brourht into use this summer;
it remains to be properly furnished ond equipped. This will be carried out during the
winter, and the old office comverted to form part of the shop. .

More details are to hand about the banking resularly practised this season,

When trains are banked, the banking engine is coupled to the rear of the train as far as
Pendre; if conkinuing to Hendy, the banker is then uncuoupled and "loose banks", running
on the authority of aspecial "Danking ticket" which permits it to return from mid-secticn.

The special shuttle service to Hendy on 11th Septerber (nentioned in thellast
"News") was operated by a train consisting of the Corris coach and the Corris broke van,
and with an engine at both ends, it being impossible to run round at Hend¥. A short plat-
form of sleepers was built at Hendy.

Coach no.10, the seni~open broke-third commonly known as the "Dogie brake", on
an underfrane built by Allens of Tipton in 1954 as part of an order for the NCD, Was =
deprived of its "temporary" (built 1954!) hardboard-panelled body, at the end of Septcnber;
The underframe will be turned end for end, and a new body is to be placed on it for next
seagon, consisiing of three passenger compartments and a fuard's compartnent (of double size)
the badywork eing penerally similar in outward appearcnce to the new no.18. The open
four-wheeled coach no.8 (ex Penrhyn), which has not been used this year and is in poor
condition, is also to be provided with a new body; this will be open-sided but roocfed.

No.8 was the last of the “opens" to retain its original Penrhyn body., U

VALE OF REDTDOL RATLVAY Gauge 1ft 11%in
Under the re-orgonisation of the L.M.Region, responsibility for the V of R will be
transferred to the Stoke-on-T-ent Division in 1966. Mr George Dow, Divisional Monager,
'speaking at the Annunl luncheon of the North Staffordshire Railway asseciation on 16th
October, said:"It is still soing strong and as long as the public continues to support it,
there appears to be no reason why it should be closed; with tourism such an important
export these days, there is wvery reason to keep it open .... 1t is a pity the o0ld Hani-
fold Valley line is not still in operation flor the sane reason”( Staffordshire EveningSentd

-
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SR S e RS R TR T ST
FOSR Y STERIES : Can anyone help with further inforwatidn ?
S

Forestry Comnission, Dinsdale, nr,Cr@ft, Co.Durhan: Richard Morris recently
tried to find this line, but after one hour's extensive search and the questioning of
everyone in sight, nothing was found about the whereabouts of the line- or about
MR 9103 of 1942, reputed to have been sent here. Anyone know anything about it ?

- Ennerdale, Cunberland: There are traces of what appears to have been a narrow-

: gauge line close to Ennerdale Vater. Beginning on the north bank of the River Ehen, about
- 200 yards fron where it flows out of the lake, it heads nortlwards through what is now
a Boy Scout canp site, at first in a shallow cutting, rising grodually, and then on an
erbanknent rising to a naximun of about three feet. Shortly after passing through the

* boundary fence of the camp site, all trace disappears; possibly it continued across a
field badly oversgrown with ferns and wecds, possibly it turned slightly into what is
now a Forestry C mnission plantation, but in wither case it must have been at ground
level. Total length of formation visible is about 250 yards; it could not possibly have
been a cart track, for it is far too narrow, and the lic of the land would not have
required such earth works for a cart track; Fron the growth of trecs, the line must Imve
been abandoned at least 50 years ago. It is difficult to imagine its purpose; a stagnant
backwater of the river, with deep mud botton, near the line's origin, nay have been a
gravel pit, but if so it cannot have worked very long. Information to the Editor,please.

Dee Valley, Denbighshire. Mr J. Norbury calls attention to two lines in the
Dee Valley, on which he would like further information (write to hinm at 39 Chelford
Grove, Dridge Hall, Stockport).

One,ah CLINDYIRDVY, started,(or ended), at a wharf ajoining the G.7.station.
A wapon body is still to be secn. It then climbed an incline to the south, under the
A.5, up to a winding drun still in reasonsble condition. It then enters extrenely scemn-
ie country, curving above a strean in a very narrow woode” valley. After about % nmile it
opens out near a number of dcrclict buildings. On the other side of the valley now, it
besins to climb very steeply, though no evidence of any incline can be seen. There are
nunerous tie-barg and slecpers visiile, from which it seens the line was laid with long-
itudinnl sleepers and tic-bars. After a while the lines runs out on to the hillside and
clinbs for about a nile up to Deeside Slate Q,arries, on a bleak hillside. Another
incline clirbs up the side of the quarry, and from the winding house at the top a lin.e
appears to go to another quarry about %milc avay. Gauge would appear to have beam about
2 feet and notive power was presunably horses.

The other, at PENTREFELIN, is mcentioned in books concerning the Glyn Valley
Tranway, as the enginecr wes Henry Dennis. According to these sources, it does not seen
to have been built before 1852, and was of 3-ft gauge in iron rails on slob sleepers. It
left the Llangollen canal at Pentrefelin, between Llangollen and Berwyn, crosse the road
and then went over o large embanknent. It then recorssed the road (now A.542) and clirbed
with it, on its west side towards the Horsckhee Pass. Just before the ancient monunent
Eliseg!s Pillar it turned oway in front of o row of cottages, and then ran through sone
fields and past o farnm (this section mow very indistinet). After rbout 4-nile a steep
incline nay be seen to the north., It is well canouflaged by now, but not difficult to
find if one is looking for it. Just before the incline is a bridge still in situ. Om
the incline the slots for the pulleys nay still be seen, and one still has a wheel in
position. At thc top the linc curves sharplyte’ the East, and then round in a gigmatic
horse-shoe to the quorrics at Mocl-y-faen. Fron the overgrowsth it would seen to have
been abandoned at the very least for 50 ycars.

EDITOR'S NOTE
. . Unless otherwise acknowledred, news itcns about industrial lines have been
supplied by the Society's Records OFficer, Richard Morris,193 Main Road, Longfield,
Dartford, Kent. Richard is always glad to rcceived news of industrial lines, & also
to supply infornation to menbers, whether about a particular line or on what is to
be found in a particular area. But PLEASE don't forget the s.a.c. when writing to ask
for information. There is no necd to write both to the Records Officer and to the
Bditor when you have "industrial" news; Richard will always forward news-worthy itensy
Any uverber who has "industrial" news for the "MNews" Lut lacks certain details, c.g.
the precisc title of the firm, the works numbers of the locos, cte., would be well
advised to send the necws to Nichard rather than to ue, as he will probably be able to
supply the missing data fron hic very extensive records before sending the newson to
ne. Incidentally, I would apprecicte it rrectly if contritutors who write direct to
ne would try to give the correct titlg (e.z. J.W.Greaves & Sons, Ltd., Lleachwedd
Quarry, rather than just "Llechwedd Q arry"), as, unlike Richard, I am not o special-
ist in iddustrial lines. Dut don't withhold an otherwise valuable iten just because
you don't kmnow the full nane! i

An N.G.R.S. | "SAND HUTTON LIGHT RATLWAY™ l:g(l;gg.clhﬁoggynglgs—
Publication!{by Ken Hartley. 8/6 post frce (only 6/6 to nembers)irt... ° . L
YAVE YOU DOUGHT T YETS WHY/ NOT 2 )’Lam’ TS
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REBRBENE Rl AN TS OBNES
In the interests of stardardisation, the abbreviations used for manufact-

urers are the same as those used in the Dirmingham Locomotive Club's Pocket Dook
Series.Most of them will be wedl-knovm to members, but a list of the most common
ones is given below. Lack of space prevents its repetition in every issue. Abbrev- ;
mations not mentioned here will be explained as they occur. o

AB=Andrew BARCLAY Sons & Co.Ltd. I= R.AJLISTER & Co.Ltd.

AB= AVONSIDE Engine Co. iR* ilotor Rail Ltd (™ SIMPLEX")

BP= BEYER PEACOCK & Co.Ltd. 0K= Orenstein & Koppel

FH= F.C.Hibberd & Co.Ltd ("PLANET") RH= RUSTON & HORNSDY Ltd,

Hil= HUNSLET Engine Co,Ltd. Wh= W.G.DAGNALL Ltd. 3

JP= John TOWLER & Co (Leeds) Ltd. WR= WINGROVE & ROGERS Ltd : s

KS= KERR STUART & Co.Ltd. ("British Blectric Vehicles")

ABERCROMDIE & CO LTD., Glasgow. This firm wrote to the Hon.Records Officer stating that
they had cut up the last of their 2% 6in goug stecan locos ex Scottish Gas Doard, Provan.
This would have been no.4 (AD 985/03). Four were sent here for scrap: mes 2,3,4, & 8. .
Menber Terry Stonhope purchesed no.3 for preservation and the rest have been eut up pre-
vious to no.4 (but con any nerber confirn thot no.4 is complcetely gone?)

DBECKERMET MINING CO.LTD., Egrcront, Cumberlond Gouge 2ft 6in

Can anyone hclp with infornation about this conmpany ? Are therc two locations 2
Threc M.R's: 9309/49; 9516/50; and 9710/52 were rcported to be at Egremont hut there
was no trace here: the staff stated that there werce two MR, onc OHW clectric loso and
several battery locos down below. (8/65)
BRITISH ROPES LTD: Chorlton, London Gauge 2t

At the back of the works is a small disused n.g. line. Stending alongside, and at
right-angles to the track were 2 Rustons: 193970/38 and 203010/41, both 4wD, 16/20hp,
cob-fitted, and in an attreethve blue livery. 203010 was partly disnantled (possibly

cannibalised). (8/65)
BUTTERMERE GREEN SLATE QUARRIES LTD
Hodge Close Quarry, nr Coniston, Lancs : Gauge 2t

Probably the first visit by cnthusiasts! The scenery is nagnificent. The road to the
quarry is wide enough for one car, and when you get therc it's like Penrhyn enclosed in a
forest. Unofrtunately the roilway is virtually eormpletely disused, though plenty of wagons
and track are still about In a large black corrugated iron building was discovered a
very rare 4w Deutz , dcvold of further identification. She is cabless and in black livery
and in so inoccessible a placc that she nay have a nakers! plate sowhere which could not

be seen, She was belicved built in 1932, (8/65)
Honister Quarry, Cunmberland Goauge 2ft.
“lore spectacular scencry, with a fantastic little reil bridge crossing the road just

short of the sumnit of the 1-in-4 IHonister Pass. The excentionally rare A¥nold Jung 48D

Gernan loco had rccently been sent away for scrap, olong with Lister 6443728 (4wP) to
Roper'!s of Workington. However, not all was lost! A "secrct pancl" at the back of onc of
the workshops revenled 4wD RN 198228 (10Y13hp) another "RustingRuston"(“kept pending
possible further usé" — but s nost track is ripped up this scems unlikely)The RH is
grecn, cab-fitted, and built 1959. (8/65)
DUTTERLEY AND BLADY DRICK CO, LID., Blaby Drickworks, Leics. Gauge 2t

Nearing nichtfall a visit here resulted in finding threc locos insteal of the expected
two. The newconcr is FH 2154, ex Walngroves Drickworks, and was stored with another,
unidentified, RH at the rcar of the works. They are actually standing some 3ft df the
ground. on a section of rail "on stilts™, which saves digging an inspection pit ! In the
adjaccht tipping shed which also acts as a loco shed was the one wokking loco, FH 3416,
green, cob-fitted (like the others), (8/65)

]

CENTRAL ELECTRICITY GENZRATING DO.RD, Sundcrlonl Power Station, Co. Durhan Gauge 2t i
Another one to dclete fron the records! Lister 4wP ‘.20982’;"c noted derelict in the bowels
of the power house.in 1960, has now becn scrapped. 8/65)

_Although there is no winter service, the usual services will be opcreted
LATE jat BEaster, but the traditional Friday oberation between Baster and Yhitsun %
will be rcplaced by a train running at 15.15 on TUESDAYS & THURSDAYS.

The following adninistratidve chan:cs arc announced: the post of General
N B w s |Manager is abolished. Henceforth there will be a lanaging Directors (W}H.D.
Paulkner),assisted by o Chi#éf Engineer (J.L.H.Date), a Connercial Hanager
(E.B.Gibbons), and a Traffic Manoger (D.U;Woaihousej.

(llany membors whoare also TRPS ncnbers and, like nc, have spent
tine at Towyn as "traffic volunteers", will lcarn with grecat regreg
fron the above announccrent thet Mr H.J.Parker, Genercl Haneger,
has apparently left the company's scrvice -- Editor)

Blcctric staff apparatus is to replace the staff ond ticket system between

Whorf ond.Pendre. Whot wit chedtled trains, 1ight cngzines, enpty stogk )
e ﬂgrﬁs %%olns. g%c.ghthc'pca<sséason secs up to i novceoents?e igvyon gﬁlé sccti

on
|




CROSRUREHRCHT BSOS
A number of errors (some of thenm nisprints) have been pointed out:
News 1n0.36,p.87 . Dinorwie: Diesel D.1 is NI 277265/49: the level is known as C.BA.
Oxted Lime Co. should be “Oxted Greystone Lime Co.Ltd."
News no.37,p.5 Alpha Cement Ltd. Should be Rodmell Works
TS Joseph Arnold & Sons,Ltd. "Nine Arches" should be "Nine Acres".
British Industrial Sand Ltd. No.133 is RH 191670/38.
DeF Geo. Garside, Grovebury Quarry: DAUREDUS should be DAMREDUD.
Gypsun lMines Ltd: name has changed to ¥Dritish Gypsum Ltd.®
Hone & Sons Ltd: This firm's owm loco is RH 229630 /44,
p.8 Lacnots Ltd should be "Lacmots Ltd"
Llechwedd Quarry is correctly"J.W.Greaves & Sons Ltd., Llechwedd Qy ™
Maidenhead Drick & Tile Wo: The RH should be 195849n<’70t 195489,
p.9 Qakeley Quarry should be "Oakeley Quarries Litd." g5
Ockley (Surrey) Brick Tile & pottery Co is at "Smoke Jasks Brickwks!
Penrhyn Quarry: correct title is "Penrhyn Quarrics Ltd."Gauge l'll%‘

i
CLAY CROSS CO.LTD., .(QVERTOR QUARRY, Falleate, Nr Ashover, Derbyshire. Gauge 60cn

The two locos nentioned in the brief account of the N,V.Area visit in the last "News"
are RH 437367/63, 4wDH, and the other is a very rare Ransonmcs & Rapier, DL 82, withdrawn
in 1963 but still lyin: derclict,

DINORVIC SidT5 QU/RRITS LID., Dinmpwic, Cacrnarvonsire Gauge 1ft 10%in

In addition to the locos already nentioned in previous issues of the "News" as having
been preserved, it reported by merber P.S.Txcell that DERNSTEIN (HE 678/98),o+" SYDIL
(WB 1760/06) and VELINHELO (HE 409/86) have also been sold for preservation.

THOS E.GRAY LTD,, Refractory lionfrs,, Isebrook Quarry, Duriton Latiner, lr Kettering. 2ft
This system consists of about one nile of track which links the quarry foces with the
company's standard gouge systen., The two locos (4wD MR 7219/38 and MR 9411/ ?) are kept
in a shed at nap ref SP892755 (D.Cox, 2/65)

GREIENSIDE MINING CO.LTD., Patterdale, Cunberland Gouge 1ft 10in
Yet: another location in really fine scenery ;3 indeed theplace has been taken over

by the Y.Il.A., as a hostel! The nine has finished its work and there is nothing left

but the shells of the buildings. A former euployee,ntw running the adjacent shop,

ghwe sone information: the rare 1892 0-4-0 overhead wire clcctric loco bullt by the
General BEléetric Power & Traction Co of Kentish Towvn, London, was scrapped about 20 year:
ago (though no enthusiast has yet reportcd its denise!) There were also a couple of
Wingrove & Rogers battery locos unerground, all of which have been disposced of, some to
the WEARDALT LED CO., R66khope. (8/65)

HOBDS QUARRIES LTD., Penwyllt Linmcworks, Craig-y-nos, Dreconshirc. Gauce 2ft

This firn has taken over the B.R. station and repainted if in naroon livery conplete
with station sign, but they have also taken over the quarry from J,U,MORRIS & CO.LTD

and substituted dunpers for the rail systen, resulting in the departure of the last-
but~-one n.;.loco in Breconshire (the remaining one is RH 201996/40 at Richard Thonas &
Dal@wins Ltd., Pontneathvaughan (or Pont-NE(A-Fgchan)). The Penwyllt loco, however, has
not been scrapped; it has gone to BURSCOUGH DRICK & TILE CO LID., nr Ormskirk, Lancs

(RH 264251/51) (8/65)
HUMBER DRICK & TIDE CO.LTD,, Barrow Haven, Lincs. Gauge 2t

Right in the morshland, this is a very small systen as far as could be seen. The shed
is almost alongsile the rough road that ledds to the main entrance further on around the
corner to the left, The sole occupant, as expectel, was RH 223692/43, 4wD, type
"20hp DL", green, anl cabless., (8/65

LIUE FIRMS LTD., Pentregwynlais Lineuworks, nr Llandybi€, Carnarthenshire. Gauge 2ft 1lin
Ln extensiwe search of the ground level revealel only a couple of derclict s-g wagons,
but after clicbing steps tp the top of the kilns, n.g. track was found, in use, and this

evebtually led to a snall workshop alongside a country road on the side of the hill.
Part of the workshop is in fact a loco shed. One occupant, RH 187096, 4wD, grey-liverded
an? cabless, apparently does 21l the work on this nuch-uscd line, which continues past
the workshop, round a right-hand bend and into the quarry from which all the mmterial is
brousht to the kilns., (8/65)

LIME FIRMS LTD., Pantyrodin Linevorks, near Ld#mdybie, Carmarthenshire Gauge 2ft 1lin
Of the sane odl gamme as the cboven this werks contains an attrection for n.g. enthus-
iasts in the shape of a derelict "bonnctted" F.H, 4wP no.1861, which nust date fron the
1920ts, - cortainly one of thc ollest cxisting TFH'8. She was found nore or less conplete,
in original condition, but with the adlition of a wooden top to the cab., Therc are also

three RH at this location, which has quitc nice scenery with lost of trecs and grass.
They are 20 767/41, 209132/42 anl 204976/57; the first amd’ third hdve cobs, the second
is cabless. The old 1861 is faded black, the others green. (8/65)




G NEWINGTON & CO,, Dedlinchon Lineworks, neor Glyade, Sussex Gause 2ft
The OK locos from here, which used to work at the top of the kilnes, have now
turned up at: ' (6/65)
QXT™D GREYSTONE LIME CO.LTD., Qxted, Surrey (sec "News" 36,p.8) Gauge 2ft
where they are to be found also at the "top of the kilns" level. 7600 ("2") is the a
working loco, and 6705 ("1") is out of use. LDoth painted green, cab-fitted. OK 3685
and 7371 are believed tc be here, but were not seen as the visit was after dark (7/65)

PENRHYN QUARRIES LTD., Dethesda, Caernarvonshire. Gauge 1ft 11tin

A good selection of Penrhyn locoshas escaned the torch, To sum up, DLAIICHE & LINDA
(HE 589-90/1893) arec, of course, on the Festinioz, and the third "main line" loco,
CHARLES (HE 283/82) is ir the National Trust Industrial Locomotive IMyseun at Fenrhyn
castle (see "News"36, p.3). The dc Winton CEORGE HENRY is in the museum at Towyn, while
A.J.Keef ("News" 36,pe4) has the de Winton KATIIEEN. Mr G.J.Mullis has BEIGIAU (0K 5668/
12)("News" ,36,p.4), Mr J.D.Latham has LILLA (HE 554/91)("News"37,p.3); ELIN and ALAN
GEORGE are mentioned on page 2 of this issue of the "News"; member Colin Pealling has ,
the 0-6-0T SGT.MURPHY (KS 3117/i8) temporarily at Cadeby. Now there is news that SYDIL
MARY (HE 921/06) has been purchased for prescrvation (can anyone say by whom?).

Mr Sydney Moir of the Tnansvaal has written with further news, sent to him by Mr
Henry Crittenden of the U.S.A., about the si& Penrhyn locos sent to Mufrecesboro, Tenn-
essee("News" 36,p.8). These were of course NESTA, WINIFRED (HE 364/85 & 704/89), OGVEN,
MARCHLYN (AR 2066~7/33), CEGIN and GLYDER (AD 1991 & 1994/51). They duly arrived in the
U.S.Ae. about 20th August. On 5th September WITTIFRED & NESTA were wtill on thepier where
they had been unloaded (our informant specifies only "Pier P of the Norfolk & Western"
without saying at vhat port !). The others had already gone to Tennessee, by road, two
at a time, They had all been purchased by an antique dealer, and were to be sold by auc~
tion on 15th September. Presumably the dealer hoped to make money out of the current
boom for "tourist" railroads in parks, etc., in the U.S.A., but, as our correspondent
remarks, "of pourse, he has complctely overlooked the ne&l for sparec parts" (though
the purchase of these engines in pairs of the same type may well permit eventual camn-
ibalisation). (-compiled from various sources)

(Your Editor apologises for a silly mistake in the last "News" when the gauge
of the Penrhyn was given as 1ft 103in, which is, of course, the Dinorwic fauge )

REDLAND PIPES LTD., Papercourt Lane, Nr Ripley, Surrcy. Gauge 2t
This place, which uscd to be known as NORCON LTD, is still host to two OX's, 4wD 6193
is absolutely resplendent in blue and red livery. 7031 is dismantled, undergoing exten-

-

sive repairs; in drab green livery at present (7/85)
ROWLANDS CASTLE BRICK WORKS LTD., near ilavant, Hants. Gauge 2t
This firm now has no locos; Lister 5877 has been scrapped. The line is now hand-
worked, but a "mono-rail" system has arrived to replace the n-g. (7/65)
SMITHDROOK BRICKWORKS (1936)LTD,, Cranleigh, Surrey Gauge 2%

The works is closed but plenty of rail in situ, and a few "skip"bodies about. No
sign of the RH supposed to be here, but a nearly new 4wD Lister (52528)r cabless, green,

was visible in a shed (Perhaps the cost of the loco bankrupted the firm!) (7/65).
SHITH BROS (OIL DISTILLERS) LTD, Rye Harbour, Sussex Gauge 2f't

~ The one loco, 4wD TH 2562 (of OK design) is in daily use taking the waste from the
dis.tillery to the duqmp(what a messt) (4/65)
SOUTHERN GAS BOARD, Dlackwater Gas Works, Camberley, Sussex Gauge 3£t 9in

The unusual 4wh FH 3679/53, of unusual gauge, has ceased work. It used to pull/push a «
hopper wagon to and fro on a small section of track; it now resides still coupled to the
wagon and in good condition, well protected from the elements by a tailor-made tarpaalin,
It has an odd type of half-cab, best described as a "“heat-shicld". (7/65) .

SOUTHERN COUNTIES DEMOLITION CO., Dedhampton, Hants Gauges 2ft & 8ft 6in 4

Tn July, theonly iteuws of n-g intcrest in this extensive plant and scrap yard, were
six Wickham pusher-cars, very similar to Wickhan railcars but minus supcrstructure and
couplings. Lengthy spring-stccl bars at cithcer end indicate their nilitsry origin, prob-
ably "emmunition movement, intcrnal use". All were piled on top of one another, and were
jdentified as: 2972 and 2978, 2ft gauge; 3441 and 3571, 2ft 6in gauge; green and grey
respectively, and all 4wl.

STEVARTS & LLOYDS MINERALS LTD., Wellingborough Ironstone Quarries,lorthants.Gauge 5'3"
The 3£t 3in (or is it metre?) gauge system is still going strong, and should last at
Jeast a nother two years. The two Pecketts working (on 23/8/65) were no.85 (P.1370/34)
and no.87(P.2029/42), while no.86 (P.1871/34) was under rcpair in the shed. During tie
summer they have ha d about 200 visitors, so do not forget to writc if you intend visit-~
ing the system . : {D.Cox)

’
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SUSSEX & DORKING UNIQTED DRICK COMPANIES LID. (I.3:"United"now deleted from name)
Warbham Drickworks, Sussex Gauges 2ft & 2ft 6in.

~ On the 2F% 6in gauge are Wo.l MR 5821.4wD.out of use, waiting repair.Cab-fitted,greca.
No,2 MR 5823. 4wD, in use; also cagb-fitted, green.
The track is being exteonded further into the quarry, nd is partly rope-worked.
On. the 2ft gauge, which is in an upper level, are two baticry "shock-boxes":
WR 5031/53 and 5035/53, both 4w, green, cab-fitted,
Sotrthwater Briclworks, Sussex Gauge 2t
The menager told Richard horris that t cre were no locos, but in fact two were
hiding out of use in the quarry: IR 5808 and 7173, bvoth 4wD, thce former green and red,
the latter grecn. B.C.Tisdall had more luck on his visit: 7173,in the pd#b.l, was out
off use on' a short picce of track; cn the cither level, 5808 is used for transporiing
bricks within the works; at least 49 wooden-bodicd four-whecl flats are in use. In the
rit, clay is loaded into V-skips, and then pushed to the beginning of an endless chain
by 5808, they are then houled out of the »it te a point where the line makes a 90° thrn
up a very steecp benk to the works. At this turn, a nother incline, also chain-operated,
ran up to a higher level and dovm into the present pit.

Mutbourne Drickuorks, Roundals Lenc, Hambledon, nr Godalning, Surrey — Gauge 2ft

MR 7199 and 8678, two 4wd's, rcd and green, were under repair (the latter bears
"no.4"). WR 5033/53, &R, red and blue, was "on charge". (7/65)
0ld Park Drickwerks, Parnham, Surrey Gauge 2f't
fnother system has passed away. Ail locos transferred to other works, and site of works
re-ftmtated as farmlend, (7/65)
North Holmwood Drickworks, Dorking, Surrcy Gauge 2t

VIR 4634751, O-4-0LE, cahb-fitted, lics rusting in ashed.

WR 4998/52, 4B, cab-fitted, and another, unidentifiable, of the samc type, cabless,
are in ancther shed, The former was grecen, the other red. The @K diesel recently working
here is beliocved scrapped. (7/85)

SWALLOWS TILES (CRANLEIGH) LTD., Bookhurst Drick & Tiles works, Crmleieh, Gauge 2t
This line is now hand-worked, but one of the oldest Rustons in existence, 164335/32,
resides inside the workss. (The first RH diesel was built 1951).

WAR DEPARTMENT (now ARMY DEARTMENT

Armoper. Somrals Houk shous, eoester, O Pag e e
fiR 1030/39 and A 2906833, both grecen-painted 4wD, arc s tored herc. (5/65)
Coesar's Camp Sand Pits, Upper Hale, nr Farnhan, Surrey. Rail trans, ort ended; locos
& stock gone; track lifted and stacked for collection (7/%5)
WESTDURY DRICK & TILE CO.LTD., Sarm Works, Westbury, Salop. Gauge 2ft
The solitary loco, MR 9382, 4vB, green, cab-fitted, was at the top of an ineline within
the main building; this is its "shed". (5/65)
WOOLAM BRICK CO,LTD., Wotton, nr Westcott, Ducks. Gage of't

Inother fatality; the OK, 10283, is supposed to have gone to Willian Jones of Greenwich
for repair, but a check at Jones' revealed nothing. Line now hand and rope worked.(5-65)

WOODSIDE BRICKWORKS (CROYDON) LTD., Hernitage Lane, Woodside Grenn, Norwood, Surrey.2ft.
A new arrival is LR 20558, the first Simplex ovned by this firm. Walking round the shed
is a nightmare: it's big enough for half a dogzen buses, has no lights, and about six
inches of mud on the flcord Stock is:

I 20558 4wD R 285297/49 4wD
RH 186318/37 4wh 18/20np type RIT 338435/55 4wl 20 LAT type.
RH 260744/49 4wD DL type (This last cne dismantled in workshop)
There was no sign of RH 170192, cx Newdiggte, which was supposed to be here. (7/65)
WEARDALE LEAD CO., Redburn Minec, Rookhope, nr Stanhope, Co,lurhan Gauge 27

This line was noticed by member D.Clayton from a passing car, and was duly checked, the
Mlanager being nost co-operative. ere arc two locos on the surface: LR 756 and
Manager b i T e Th iU 1 th face: MR 7808 and 7815,
o} cxX Derbyshire, the former is "no. and the latter "R.SL83 bo AwD, in
both ICT Derbysl it 13 i v 1 the latter "R.3.83", both 4wD,
yellow/erean livery, and cab-fittcd. Underground are ot least four WR battery-elegtric
(8/6&
WILLIAMSON, CLIFF LID., Littlc Casterton Noad, Pireelay works, Stamford, Lincs, 2ft
This firm has undertaken much modernisation and consgquently the rail systen has suffere
i
The clay is now brought fyon the pit to within a few yards of the tipper and dupned - it
is then picked up by an Aht”natic shovel attachment on a Rcad Tractorand tipped into
some of the surviving skips - these are then hand-worked towards, and tipped into, tle
top of the tipper. Sitting on a nearby bank and watching this amusing and not ver
45 52y {J y (=}
eccnomicd scene are 3 dejected eab-fitted locos:
HE 1706/33 & 2677/42, both 4wD, green; RH 181814/36, 4wD, 20hp, groy.
The other Hunslet, 17838/25, is reported to be dismantled in one of the workshops, but
- was not located on this visit., (8/65)




AUSTRIAI FEDSRAL RATLUAYS _ Gauze 76 vn
Volkernarkd-Ximsdor? to Tisenkappel (18kn

o)

see lews 35,pe.d; 36,p.9; 57,p.10)

) -

\ L4

The withdrawal of passenger ok place onist larch. Goods traffic is still
heavy, usuelly threec fbrips per day, but is handled nainly by standard-gauge w agons on

transporters. All paszenger stock was reuoved from the line shortly after withdrawal. .
The only narrow-zauge stock renaining is: open wagons Oa/s 61531/3/7; water tank £2302; -
snowplough 98501; scrvice vehkéle D/s 8491; tool van 97008, Of the four 0-8-0T's of
class 699, nos 101 and 105 are in use, and 102 and 104 stand out of use in the open.

The local inhabitants are coiplaining about the replacing bus service ~m grounds of in-
sufficient capacity, espcially for lugpage and parceds, the lack of toilets, the “no
snoking", etc. The bus 1is only ten rinutes faster than

the train was.
STERN UID HAPTFERL

Ehelsberg-St.Florian. 9.6km, electric. Gaure 90cn. This line, officially classed
as a tranway, is cntirely on private right of way except for soue street running in the
village of Ib&lsberg, where 1t shares a run-round loop with the Ling tremways. There

are three prinitive wooden notor-cars of rather tran-like aspect, though hish off the
ground and with a distinctly uwn-tranlik derfrane, Only one car &s required at once
to work the hourly service, and g friend of the iditor, reporting a visit to the line,
renarks that the driver-coniuctor of the car was the only enployee to be seen !

(Stern & Hafferl, a sort of Austrian Col.Stephens, operate a very nixed collection
of electric light railways and treoways of both metre and stanterd-gguges (besides the
90cn mentionad above), lake steainers, buses, a pover station or two, and are also
general engineering contractors.

STRIERIMARKISCHE LANDLSNAIINEN ( Styrian Govi.Rlys) Gauge 76cn
Kapfenbers to Seebach-Turnau (sec "News" 34, p.4; 37,p.10). 4 train consisting of

0-8-0F no. Z.6, coach C.202, and goods van 4002 nade a sortie over the abandoned

section beyonéd Sccbach to the terninus at Au~-Seewilesen on 3rd Septernber. The object

of this exercise was 10 bring back to Kepfenlers 0-10-0T no.502 (Krauss/ifinchen 3966/20,

ex Holzverkohlungsindustrie Konstanz 1928) fron tihe shed at Au, where it had been lying

out of use since 17 iiarch 1858. The loco was then dubped at Kaplonbersz on the siding

already containing U.12 and 11.805. The track beyond Seebach is to be 1ifted shortly.
Mxnitz~St.Orherd. Avplication has been nade to withdraw passenscr service fron this

v [Siy
R (ied at 800v DC, the line was opened on 12th September 1913,

<k

p)

line. 10.7kn Ieng, eleoctrifi

and has becen worked by the Stoll since 1 Jan 1927, lictive nowver consists of the two
original 4w steeple cab 68hp clectric locos, 1 and 2, built Ly the Allgemedne Dlektriz-
itatsgescllschalt (1508-9/13) and a 200 hp Dolo, no.3, built 1957 by the Alpine-liontan-
gesellschait and Drovm-Toveri (1801). From 1954 until recently, shunting at Hixnitz

was perfornmed by two tiny 12906-built itrencars, fornerly the entire fleet of the tranways
of Ybbs an der Donaul! Of these, Te.d & T.2 recently withdravm,
ication 1s being nmade for

withdraval of the passengor service,
Unznarkt-Yauterniorf (Murtalbahn)(7

2

Blm). A ¥
(historians, costle-owners, ste) was held in tne Mw
consisting of loco U.9 (decoratcd) and four coaches wasput at their disposal fwon 13th
to 15th June inclusive, .any historical sites in the valley being visited.

re=union of the Gernan Cestles Associlation
r volley in June, and a special train

[IRKSDAHN PRATTICHL-PASSHOHE -
Thiés line, linking iron nines
of the UBB, anl warryinsg viorkp
fugust. The line w as stcan-ope
been about one netre : ¥

Gauze 7
crg-EBlsenerz standard-gauge rack line

and over 100 vyecars old. The gauvge appears to have

c
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(P Départencentaux). I, conncctio
Congress at Iyon early in Sepitcnror, a special train hauled by MHallet nod03 was run
fron La Voulte-sur-Rhdne vie Le Cheylard to Dunidres, (-"Tisenbahn")
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with the Durcpean llodel Railvay -
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The Indoncsian Statc Reilways (PNKA) have plecced an order for seven 0-10-0 rack and-
adhesion tank locos w7ith Nippon Sharyo Scizo Kaisha, of Japan; thesc arc almost identice
with the batch bullt by Vaschinenfabrik Isslingen last vear. (-N,Swift)

o+ o+ 4+ 4+ + 4
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SOTRSDALBANEY (Grovane-Dyglandst jord). Gauge 1067m (aft 6in) ‘

4.,7km of this linc, fron Grovane to Teihdlen, a point near the dan Fulch submcr@ed '
part of the line and lcd to its closure in 1962, has been ?aken over by anﬁenthu51asts
orggnisation and is being worked as a tourist attraction vdth voluntery labour,
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S AFRICA
South African Railways has placed an order with Hunslet Taylor Consolidated Phy.
of Johamnesburg for cight 2-6-2 + 2-6-2 Carratts (2Pt gauge) of class NG/16.

o~
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{8"Railvavy llarezine!
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NEW narrow-goure! Dxccpt for soue electric lines in Switzerland, new narrow-gauge
in Hestern Burope is such a rarity these days that no excuse is necded for printing
a news itenm which is otherwise rather out of date. The metre-—auge line fron Gijén
to El Ferrol, operated with diecscl iraction by the BExplotacion de Ferrocarriles por
el Estado, was extended to Puente liera on 1st January 1262, and further extension to
Santa laria de Ortiguiera was opencd on 4th October 1964, By all accounts, there is
nothing particularly "1ight railuay" about either earthworks or stations,

(#Modern Travway)

e e T S S S S S S Sy S S
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MONTE GENEROSG Gaure 80cn., Abt rack.
This nountain railway, the only in Switzeriand to be diesel-opecrated, celebrated
its 75th anniversary this year. Track and rolling stock were alnost scrapped in 1940,
but saved by the efforts of two local nen who realised the peace-tine tourist possibil-
ities of the ling possibilities which had not been exploited up to then.
The operating concession is due for rencwal next year, but the railway is confid-
ent of being granted o renewal in vicw of traffic carried and service rendered
(C.Pacichan)
BRIENZ~-ROTHORN LAV tauge 80cn, Abt rack.
Though 1964 wvias a record year, with 106,009 passengers, therc was still a
deficit of 75,000 SFr "due to stean working", so the fubure of this, the last stean-
operated nountain railway in the Switzerland, is still not secure. The line was opened
on 17 June 1892, closed during the first - world war, and rc-opened in 1931; its closure
has several tincs becn threatened in recent years.

RHATISCHE BAIINEN (Rhaetion Railways) and FURKA- OBEREIS DAHN ~ Metre gauge.

Though Switzerland is nornally regarded as 100% clectric, stean still survives
for specicl duties on both standard and narrow gaiges. The Rhactian Railways (RhD)have
their lorely G4/5 class 210-0 no.,108, and the FO their HE3/4 six-coupled tanks, nor-
nally used for snow-clearing operations. On 13 June, a special train was run fron Chur
(8nD) to Disentis (RhD/FO0), wherc locos were changed,and then on to Oberalppass. The
train could not proceed beyond for “technical reasons". The return journcy covered the
seme lines but continuecd to Landquart (RhD/SLD).

On the FO, steam loco no.1l0, which was involved in an avalanche in lay is
danaged beyond repair. Only nos 4 and 6 renain in worlking order; no.5 has been cannibal-
ised. The accident also involved a snowplough of the Dri;-Visp-Zermatt. This railwey's
loco no.7 BRUITHORN was Used for coantinuing the work of snow clearance,

(-C.Jackhan)

o~

READING ON N/RROV-GAUGE

Die Bahnen in Dosnien und in der Herzesowima.(The railways of Dosnia & Herzegovina) by
Alfred Horn. (in Geruan). 12" X 8%, 70pp, 8o photos, 4 naps and plans, 7 drawings.
Ployer-Verlag, Vienna VI,lLgzidigasse 5. 72 CeS (approx 21/-). This book tclls the full
story of the deovelopnent of railways in Dosnia and_ Herzegovina, ocgupied by Austria_in
the Xattor part of last century. As there were only threc standard-gauge lines, all
short, the book is concerned nostly with the vast 76cn (20t 6in) nctwork, totalling 936km
Lach {ine is described in detail, and its history given; particular attention is devot ed
to locomotives and rolling stock. For completcness, there follows a brief outline of the
narrow-gauge lines of Serbia (independent up to 1918) and of Dalmatia (regarded as a pro-
vince of fustria proper until 1918) and a swmary of developuents after the establishment
in 1918 of what is now Jugoslavia, together with detnils of loco renunbering into Jz stoc
As is only to be expected in view of the nany changes of régine, therc are sonc gaps, but
the author deserves congratulations for covering so thoroughly the carly developrient of
Burope'!s largest narrov-gauge network. It is a pity that 1918-39, when nany new lines
connecting the Serbion and Dosnian networks were built, is not chwered in nore detail.
The many photographs, though of great interest, are nostly rather snall, and sone are
ba&JY' reproduced, as are sonc of the #awings, while the naps are confusing because
frontiers can hardly be distinguished fron railways. There are also chapters covering

the forestry railways of Dosnia, which totalled nore route nikeage than the sate systen,
and sone of which are now part of the JZ passenger network, and on the tranways of Sara-
jevo, recently converted fron 76cn to standard-gauge. Iny narrow-geuge enthusiast who
can read Gernan will find this book valuable.

Festiniog Railway, vol.l (1800-1889) Oakwood ircss 36/- (post 1/2). A third edition of
this standard work by J.I.C.Doyd has just appeared; the first chapters_have been extensiwv
ly rewritten to incorporate new infornation about the genesié of the FR, which has cone
to light as the voluninous F.R. archives have been sorted, and as a rcault of further
research into ¥.R. pre-history by Dr M.J.T.Lewis,




" R.H.Jackson,Ficldhead, Halifax Rd.,Dewsbury, Yorks,

%D, Williams, 17 Paignton Rd., Childwall, Liverpool 16 e )
*(0,Wilson, 57 Festival Rd., lMillon, Cumberland. i *¥indiecates Junior nenber.
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LONDON & SOUTHERN fRIL. The first mecting of the reuscitated Tondon & Southern area was
held on 20th October and attended by 20 members. Chairman Don Dorcham spoke an nodel
railways, and then folloved a showing of photos by P.S.Ixcell and J.J.Davis.

Secretary of the areca is Arthur Lord-Castle, but infortunatcely, for domestic recas=~
ons he will b¢ quite uanble to hendle any correspondcnce for sont nonths. Details of

4

L

neetings, havever, arc availcble from Nick Hovedl, 51 Clarence Rd., Winbledom, S.W.1S9$

the Area's nectings seerctory.

YORKSHIRE AREA:( Sceretory: Ron Rednmen 11 Oliver Hill, lorsforth, nr Leeds)

gt

ingley Lanc, Lecds 6 (entroneem in Cunberland Road) ot 19,45 hrs fcr 20.00 start.

Triday 7th Jan. Area fnnucl General Hecting, folloved By filn & slide show,

Friday 4th Feb. "Radlweys in the Holy Land" by !ir N.Frascr. An illustrated talk,
including the famous Hedjaz Railwy.

The following mectings have been arranged.fll arce at leadingley Chmmech Rooms, Head-

LANCHESTER AREA. Secretory Phil Burkill until 31st Dec., thcn B.E.Crompton, 4 Dower
Terrace,Droylsden, /c., The area conmittce have decided that the North-West arcs shall
be knowm as the North-west (lianchester) area (leaving room for the formation of other
groups in the North#&lcst) and that its boundories shall be, roughly, the 11,6 notorway,
Bolton, Bacup, Podmorden, the ridge of the Pennines, Duxton, lacclesficld, lnutsford,
lcrbers outside this arce wanting the list of meetings should write to ir A,.Smyth,
242 lManchester New Road, Askrington, lliddleton, Hanchester. The following neetings
have been arranged: Saturday 1ith Dec at Mr S.D.Wood's home¥ 10 Banbury Rd., Alkrington,
Middleton (19.00 for 19.30) Christmas rc-union and supper, also "Tour de Fronce a la
Dridge", slides taken on a tour of N. France in October, plus supporting progrannc.
Friday 14th Jamuory, at the YNCA, Poter St., Manchester (19.00 for 19.30). Slide show
ny Mr D.Derby on "Indian norrov-gauge railwoays" .

The arca hope to have a stand at the anchester Model Rallwiay Society exhibition
on 17th-19th Decenber. The Arca New Year D .nner will pwobably be on Saturday 8th Jan:

L

L,

send s.a.e, if you want details. {*Pleasc send p.c. to lir Vood if you arc goipg on 11 Dec.

D.Gillespie, The Rectory, Ibstock, Leics.

: 3 . cr facilities for members) it
G.Hudson,c/o College of Art,Haslond,Chesterficld,Dearbys. N )

necds a greater "growth rate"
Let's try ond get 30 additional
nenbers zabovo the present Trate
of new nenbers) by lay!

A.R.Heaf1eld,109 Stroul Road, Gloucesicr.
G.P.Roberts, 2 Saxon Rd,, Hillingdon, Middx
T.F.Rushworth, 56 Outwood Lansc,Horsferth, nr Leeds l

R.D.7almsley, Dashgnte, The Hill,Millonm, Cumberland
A.G.Tatson, 1 Roseberry RA., Stanwix, Carlisle, Cumb.

J.Wiykes, 103 Edward St., Nuncaton, Warwicks.

e I T o T e S e e o o T o o o S o T S
~xCHLNGES . QF . LDRREIS~

K.J.Bettis, 18 Hall Flat Lane,Balby,Doncaster, Yorks.

I.Fraser, 3814 Norwool Road, Tulse Hill, London SE 271

T.D.Frew, 34 Chiltern Road, North Shields, Northumberland .

R.A.Lillcystone, 16 Gilbert Road, Romforfl, Essex -

1,77, Poulter, 19 Lulworth Ave., Goff's Ook, Chceshunt, Herts.

D.H.Snith, "Carpcnter's Rrns", Chalford, Nr Stroud, Glos.

Dooks! D O O K S ' ! Dooks
Help Society funds by purchasini books through the llon. Publications Officer, o
Barrie McFARLANE, 55 THORNHILL AVE,., PATCHAN RIGHTON 6, Sussex

The following are availablc fron stock: .
PARISH'S LO/i QULRRIES, ERITH, KENT, by W.J.X.Davies. (A NGRS Handbook)
32 pp, 4 nops, 9 photos, duplicated. 4/- post free.

LIGHT RATLIZLY GUIDE & TIMETABLES, 1965 edition. 1965 is nenrly over, but in the v
futurc you nay wish you hadn't nissed this year's issuc | 5/L post free

SOUTHWOLD RAILWAY by ..l.Tiylor & E.S.Tonks (Ian Allan) .

: 64 pp, 32 photos, complcte stock drawings. 9/~ post freec.

(411 OLKWOOD PRESS and DAVID AND CHLRLES books are obtainable on request.)
Also in stock:
STEA ON THE N/DROW GAUGE: o collcetion of norrow-sauge stean photos. 8/Lpost free

[2} Norrow Gauge Rly.Soc.1965 Hon.Soc: M.Swift, 13 Quarry Close, Brockholes, Huddersfield

We w&lcome the following NEUV [IEIDBERS: The Hon. Membership Sec., P.J.
*R.DBeauniont, 120 Birchfields Road, lanchester 14 %Ff%lll’ 4 %tlou“ losE, @lkrgmgtox
K.H.Bell, 3 Carr Bridgze View, Cookridge, Leceds 16 iid leton, Manchoster, writes to

L.S.Brown, Putncy, Vernont, U.S.A. point out that the apparently
G.E.Bryant, 11 Cadwallon Rd., New BTlthan,London SE9. large nurber of new nenbers 1s
J.Buckler,123 Howdenclough Rd., Drunteliffe, Lecds, deceptive: it covers a good two
D.C.Carrington, 63 Ashbourne Grove, Vhitefidld,Manch'r. }ponths. If the ocicty is to con-
#J . Fenton, 86 Springficld Rd.,MNidlleton, Manchester tinue to e¢pand (and provide bett-

Yorks.
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DROCKHAM NAGROW-GAUGE MUSEUM
"QUINNESSY LOCC APPEAL
‘. The iuseum has becn offercd one of the fanous stecan loconotives fron Guinness!
, L Tt 10 in gauge internal systen, together with o "Haulage" wagon". The loco is im full

working order and will be a Vd¢uWh70 addition to the Huseun, an’ fully in keeping with
its policy of havin; as nony workin;; exhibits as possible. It will be the only working
exanple of this unique closs of loconotive to be prescrverl together with houlage wagon.

In accepting this locomotive, the lluseun has the problen of raising sone £200
to pay the cost of transport from Dublin, and customs duties. Please support this venture
taken by your luseum and donnte towarls the prceervation of this nilestone in the history
of the narrow-:oupge loconotive, Donations, marked "Guinness Fun" shoul? be sent to
J.L.Townsend, 52 Dardon Roai, Coalville, Leics; choques, noncy or’ers, an’ postal orders
should be nade payable to the "Brockha: luseun Fund“, This sun IUST be raisel by the
end of February; if donations do not recach the require total, lonors who wish their don-
ation to be rcfunded will get it back; otherwise it will be put towor's the rebuilding
i Peter.
PLLLSE HELP PRESERVE THIS HISTORIC LOCOHOTIVE !
Tony Dcller, Loco Inginccer, Dowckhan luseun, has provideld the following
letails dout the locomotive:
Extrenely snall anl compact locomotives were requirel for the imbernal systen
of Guinness® St.Janes Gate breveryr Dublin, owing to: the conpgested layout out of tle
works. The first loconotive for the 1' 10" gauge system was bullt by Sparp Stewart & CO;
it weighed only two tons, onl was soon found to be inadequate. Supplied in 1875, it wes
followed in 18786 by two locos built by Lewin of Poole, Dorset; thcose were similar in
layout anl appearance to stam rollers, with a fywheel, anl cylinlers nountel on the boiler.
Two years later, two nore locos were delivred 'from Sharp Stewart, thesce weis ing 6 tons

,each, but even thesc were not up to the work demanie’.

In 1882 cane the first of the "two in one" locos desipne by Saouel Georhegun.
He had joined the Drewery's engincering stoff in 1873, at the oge of 28, and beecane Head
Engineer in 1875, The first of his locos, numberel 6, was built by Avonside, and between
1887 and 1921 a further eighteenwere built by Willianm Spence, C rk Streut Foundry anl
Engineering Works, Dublin. The locos were dlesignel to be as 001raot s possible, and also,
bj nems of the ingenious houlage wagon, to work on the stanlard (5 ’5") gouge line counnect-

ng with the then Great Southern & Westerrn Rly. To wotk the standord auge, the narrow

gauge engine was run uner o hydroulic hoist which roised da4 anll then lowcrel it on to the
"Haulage wagon" where its driving whecls engasel on rollers which, through gearing, drove
the stondard-guge wheels. In this position the snall nﬁrr0'~~ﬂvr engine coul?l propel
itself and the huuluue wa on an? haul as many as 13 Irish standard-gausce wagons.

Theloeo 3%anlf had o o )

The looos thensclves had nony unique features. Mounteld on whecls of 1'10" Adiam,

with 3'0" wheelbase, they weighed 7t 15cwt. The 180lbs p.s.i. boiler is of the narine type.
The boiler is nounted betueen sile tanks of 80gals capacity. On top of the tanks, on a frane

over the boiler, arc the cylinlers (7"£8l"), valve gear (Stephenson's), and crankshaft,

The crankshaft bearinss arc nountel in vertical sliteways innedictely over the troiling
axle-~bocus and arc attmohbd to then by verticol links so thot both axle ab? crankshaft nmove
in unison vertically. 4 pin joint in the coupling rod allows the neccessary fleixibility in
th drive. Anothor feature rare in such small locomotives at such an cmrly dnte is the

stean breke.

The above unfBriunately srrivel too late for inclusion in the MNe cws" proper.
The Nditor apolo-ises to Tony Deller for "praning" his article to fit on one page

(Another lare notice of sone urgehey has also been reccived ~bout the Tirockhan annual
dinner, which, however, unfortuqately oriits to ;ive the DATE of this event. Tinme does
not allow for qn exchange of ltters to sort this one out! but here HECY st

"Brockhgm Annual Dinner this yeor is to be hiel? at fsrian Skelton's house, and
an eorly aphplication to go is advisable. The cost s 7ill be 10/- per person, and
this shoull be sent to «drian Skelton, "Rydal", lareuont R1., Redhill Surrey"

( Supplenentary page to "¥Nows" no.38, Dec 1965)
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